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Re: Forensic Anthropology Embedded Literacies

Beason, Cameron <beason.11@osu.edu>
Fri 12/15/2023 4:30 PM

To:Hilty, Michael <hilty.70@osu.edu>;Guatelli-Steinberg, Debra <guatelli-steinberg.1@osu.edu>;Palazzo, Sarah
<palazzo.66@osu.edu>
Cc:Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>

Hi Michael,

Thanks for reaching out.

Neither ANTHROP 5685 nor 5686 will fulfill the Embedded Literacy Advanced Writing. All of the other ANTHROP
courses listed on pages 19-20 of the pdf will fulfill the Advanced Writing: 3401, 5603, 5608, 5609, 5610, 5642,
5651, and 5700.

Both ANTHROP 2200 and 3504 can fulfill the Embedded Literacy Technology.

Let me know if you have any additional questions!

Thanks,
Cameron

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Cameron Beason, M.A.

Academic Advisor
College of Arts and Sciences Anthropology Advising
4060 Smith Laboratory | 174 W 18th Ave., Columbus, OH 43210

From: Hilty, Michael <hilty.70@osu.edu>

Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 at 2:16 PM

To: Guatelli-Steinberg, Debra <guatelli-steinberg.1@osu.edu>, Palazzo, Sarah
<palazzo.66@osu.edu>, Beason, Cameron <beason.11@osu.edu>

Cc: Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>

Subject: Forensic Anthropology Embedded Literacies

Good afternoon Debbie, Sarah, and Cameron,

I hope this email finds you well! My office is taking care of some end-of-semester housekeeping, and we noticed a
couple of small discrepancies in the embedded literacy requirements for the new Forensic Anthropology BS.

In the materials that were approved when the major was created, page 17 of the PDF lists ANTHROP 3504 as the
required Embedded Literacy Technology requirement. However, in the supplied advising sheet (appendix A, on
page 24 of the PDF), it seems to indicate that ANTHROP 2200 is being utilized to fulfill the Embedded Literacy
Technology requirement. Please see here for the document that | am referencing:
https://ascnet.osu.edu/storage/request_documents/5510/Forensic%20Anthropology%20Major.pdf

Additionally, in the materials that were approved when the major was created, page 20 of the PDF, there is
mention that ANTHROP 5685 Summer Field School can fulfill the Embedded Literacy Advanced Writing
Requirement. However, on the advising sheet (appendix A, page 24), this does not appear.
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Would you mind clarifying for me what course(s) the department is utilizing to fulfill the Embedded Literacy
Technology and Embedded Literacy Advanced Writing requirements for the Forensic Anthropology BS?

Thank you!

All my best,
Michael

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Michael Hilty
Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator
ASC Staff Advisory Council, Awards Chair

The Ohio State University

The College of Arts and Sciences

ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services

306A Dulles Hall

230 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-6089 Office

hilty.70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: he/him/his, they/them/theirs / Honorific: Mx.

STOP AAPI HATE

DACA/undocumented ally

1 acknowledge that the land that The Ohio State University occupies is the ancestral and contemporary territory of the Shawnee,
Potawatomi, Delaware, Miami, Peoria, Seneca, Wyandotte, Ojibwe and Cherokee peoples. Specifically, the university resides on land ceded
in the 1795 Treaty of Greeneville and the forced removal of tribes through the Indian Removal Act of 1830. I honor the resiliency of these

tribal nations and recognize the historical contexts that has and continues to affect the Indigenous peoples of this land.
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